



Gordon W. Brockway

Manager

(617) 807-8529
gordon.brockway@aon.com
53 State Street, Suite 2201
Boston, MA 02109

Background

Gordon Brockway is a manager specializing in intellectual property litigation at Aon. He has worked on dozens of cases, specializing in software issues with respect to patent litigation, trade secrets, digital forensics, and copyright.

Gordon has over 30 years of technical experience in the software industry. Prior to pivoting to focus on intellectual property litigation in 2010, he designed communication systems, radar systems, speech recognition software, and web site security software.

Gordon's work at Aon has included digital forensic analysis, strategic definition and comparison of copyrights and trade secrets, prior art analysis, claim construction analysis, claim chart creation, in-depth source code analysis, and preparation of demonstratives and expert reports. Gordon's technical areas of specific expertise include software and hardware for game systems, 3D graphics systems, mobile phones, enterprise data analysis systems, and security software.

Gordon holds a B.S. in electrical engineering from Tufts University and an MBA from F.W. Olin Graduate School of Business at Babson College, focusing on the intersection of business, technology and law. Gordon holds a Global Information Assurance Certification (GIAC) as a GIAC Certified Forensic Examiner (GCFE).

Gordon also serves as a member of the board of directors of the Concord Municipal Light Plant. Prior to that he served as the chair of the Comprehensive Sustainable Energy Committee for the Town of Concord in Massachusetts, where he promoted the adoption of cost-effective and environmentally sustainable energy technologies.

Professional Experience

- Elysium Digital, LLC, a subsidiary of Aon Corporation, Manager, 2019 – Present
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Manager, 2019 – 2019
- Stroz Friedberg, LLC, Senior Consultant, 2015 – 2019
- Elysium Digital, LLC, Computer Scientist, 2010 – 2015
- Juniper Networks, Member of Technical Staff IV, 2007 – 2009
- CA, Inc., Senior Software Engineer, 2005 – 2007
- Juniper Networks, Member of Technical Staff, 1999 – 2005
- Dragon Systems/Lernout and Hauspie, Senior Engineer, 1996 – 1999
- Raytheon Company, Senior Engineer, 1984 – 1996

Education

- M.B.A., Babson College F.W. Olin Graduate School of Business, 2009
- B.S., Electrical Engineering, Tufts University, 1984

Certifications

- GIAC Certified Forensic Examiner (GCFE), Global Information Assurance Certification, 2017

Training

- FOR408: Windows Forensics Analysis, The SANS Institute, 2016

Professional and Civic Affiliations

- Municipal Light Plant Board of Directors, Town of Concord, MA, 2016 – Present
- Comprehensive Sustainable Energy Committee, Town of Concord, MA, 2010 – 2016